

Myself

Snehal Gajjar

Address: A/2, Ravi tenement, New Ranip,
Ahmedabad, 382480

Phone: +91 704 682 8181

Email: snehalgajjar12@gmail.com

Skills

DevOps: AWS Services, Docker, Jenkins , Shell Script, Linux Commands

Language : Flutter, Laravel, Codeigniter, MySQL

About

I am a Software Engineer in the field of Computer science. I am working at Entigrity on the "myCPE" product as Team Leader. I have experience in Building and maintaining Large Scale Project Architectures using different languages like Javascript, Python, Flutter, PHP and MySQL. I worked as a DevOps Engineer with AWS Services, Shell, and Jenkins along with the usage of Tools such as Docker.

I like to work on complex projects with a scope for learning and challenge. I have excellent written and verbal communication skills in English, Hindi, and Gujarati.

Experience

Entigrity, Ahmedabad

Software Development Team Lead - Full Time

Jun 2022 - Present

Currently, I am leading a 3-person team where I am working with them on different modules of myCPE product.

- Gained knowledge of team management and better workflow management
- Working on AWS services to make product's continuous deployment easier for a smooth user experience
- Guiding my team members to code better for better performance of the product and discussing the logic, and flow before module updates as per the requirements
- Handling user queries on technical terms as per support team demands
- Product supervising from system resource monitoring
- Managing the version control via git and continuous project migration from large single modules to microservices.

Skills : · Module Development · Design Flow · Distributed Team Management
· Product Architecture · Team Leadership · Amazon Web Services
(AWS)

Senior Software Associate Developer - Full Time

May 2021 - May 2022

- Worked on AWS services such as EBS, CodePipeline, Cloudfront, Route53, RDS, S3, Certificate Manager, IAM, and Lambda with reading and development
- Worked with Linux commands and shell scripting for firewall management, basic operations and other software tweaks like apache2, Nginx, PHP-fpm, MySQL, etc
- Learned Node.js to work with Lambda for microservices and asynchronous APIs
- EC2 instance and SSL setups and Linux server setup as per requirement and usage

Skills: · Amazon EC2 · Amazon S3 · AWS Lambda · Amazon CloudFront · AWS IAM
· RDS · Basic Node.js · AWS CodePipeline/CodeDeploy · AWS Certificate Manager
· EC2 Instance management · SSL Certificate Management using OpenSSL and certbot
· PHP-FPM · Apache/Nginx Configuration · Docker · Shell · Jenkins

Associate Software Developer - Full Time

Oct 2019 - Apr 2021

- Gained knowledge of product base working methods and commercial market
- Started work with Laravel-based product (myCPE) modules
- Executed MySQL query optimisation for faster data transactions
- Old code migration in new modules and code optimisation
- New module building with the product maintenance team

Skills: · Laravel · MySQL · jQuery/JS · Python · HTML5/BS5/CSS3

Buzanom, Ahmedabad

Sr. PHP Developer - Full Time

Worked as Senior PHP Developer with 7 team members.

Mar 2019 - Sep 2019

- Handling the Project Requirements, discussing with the team and executing the decided work modules with the agile method
- Completed 3 New Projects and 5 Project Maintenance with team members
- Gained Knowledge of handling client requirements and working on it with team members
- Worked on Codeigniter, Laravel, Core Php frameworks along with JQuery and javascript-based framework in support and also database operations of MySQL
- Worked on API-based React Native and Angular projects with Client teams

Skills: · Laravel · CodeIgniter · MySQL · jQuery/JS · Client Communication
· HTML5/BS5/CSS3 · React Native · Hosting Panels · REST API · Python

Virtual Height IT Services Pvt.Ltd., Ahmedabad

Jr. PHP Developer - Full Time

Started Career with CMMI3 certified company as PHP Developer.

Feb 2018 - Feb 2019

- Gained Knowledge of CodeIgniter, Laravel frameworks based on PHP
- Worked with MySQL and MongoDB
- Learned Multiple Payment Integration, API Development and more
- Worked with multiple teams and on different projects and learned how to work with them and inherited the knowledge of others
- Worked with Interns to train them for industrial experience with Multiple Languages and Frameworks like Python, KiVi, ReactNative, IOT based scripting on C, C++

Skills: · Laravel · CodeIgniter · MySQL · jQuery/JS · Python · KiVi
· HTML5/BS5/CSS3 · React Native · Hosting Panels · API · IoT · MongoDB

Education

June 2013 - August 2017

SAL College of Engineering, Ahmedabad - B.E.

Gujarat Technology University.